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The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your submittal for a hazardous 

waste DEP/EPA Identification Number or status/information change. 

Based on the information received, you have been issued the following number 

for reports for Photographic Waste Control Inc located at 1943 High St, Longwood, FL 32750-
3711 

DEP/EPA Identification Number: FLD984229609 

Your facility status is the following: Large Quantity Generator (LQG), SQH of Universal Waste 
- Batteries, Universal Waste - Lamps, Universal Waste - Devices, Off-Site Waste Received,
Hazardous Waste Commercial Recycler, Petroleum Contact Water Management, Does not
store prior to recycling, Commercial HW Recycler.

Florida Administrative Code 62-730 requires all persons who generate, transport, recycle, store, or 

dispose of hazardous waste to notify the department of their hazardous waste activities. You are 

required to renotify on form 8700-12FL when there are changes in your operations which would 

affect your status, activity or contact information. Additional hazardous waste information including 

the 8700-12FL form can be found at: 

httRS: //flori dadei:L_gov /waste/Re rm itti ng-com RI ia nce-assista nee/content/hazardous-waste­

m a nagement-ma i n-Ragg . 

Please note that pending program registrations, certifications, or permits will be sent to you 

separately.To review the details of your status, visit: 

httRS: //fldeRloc.deR,state. fl. us/www RCRA/ReRorts/handler results.asR?eRaid =FLD984229609 . 

For further assistance, please contact me at (850) 245-8707 or email me at 

Jeff. Greg_g.@dei:;!.state. fl. us 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Gregg 

Environmental Manager 

Waste Compliance Assistance Program 

ME ID: 48416, Email Address: RWcifl@outlook.com 






















